17¢h July 1933

Personala

Dear Dre Snells

Replying to your letter of July iOth, 1 am
infoming Mre Ward that the wage eamers in all departments
of Macdonald College are to be treated exactly alike. 1
cannot for a moment agres with your contention that steno~
graphers and clerks in the other departments at the College
are entitled to any more consideration then those engaged in
the administrative offices. In my opinion it is utter non=
sense to say that those serving the teaching ataff are cm~
tributing more directly to the services of the College than
those on the administrative stalfs

Yours faithfully

Principale

Dre Jo ¥y Snell,
Acting Dean,
MACDONALD COLLEGE, PeQo




